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December 16, 2024

TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT:  Membership Portal Closure & Canada Post Update

Memo 74.24

Comrades,

Membership Portal Closure: December 20, 2024 — January 1, 2025

Please be advised that the Dominion Command Membership Portal will be down for
maintenance from December 20t through January 1st. During this time, your Branch will be
unable to process membership transactions and members will be unable to sign up or renew
online. Please ensure payments are submitted in advance of this date to avoid delays.

BC/Yukon Command continues to lead the country in overall membership growth with 106.10%
members compared to last year!

Canada Post Disruptions

As a result of the ongoing work stoppage at Canada Post, Dominion Command advised that
email communication would be considered a valid communication alternative to serving or
delivering notices as they relate to the General By-Laws, including Article IIT Complaints.

Although Canada Post will resume service on December 17, delays are still anticipated due to
the backlog of items already in the postal system. Dominion Command has advised that they will
extend the provision for electronic communication to the end of January 2025. We will send
another memo in January to confirm when this provision will end.

At this time, all deadlines for the Poster and Literary Contest remain in effect. Zone Submissions
to BC/Yukon Command are due by January 15, 2025.

Sincerely,

Michelle
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